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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, September 18, 2011 7:07 AM 

To: 	 'millscd@state.gov' 

Subject 	 Re: heads up - muhammed yunus at ag event 

Ok. Can you talk? 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]  
Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2011 07:04 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: heads up - muhammed yunus at ag event 

From: Huang, Cindy Y 
Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2011 02:40 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: heads up - muhammed yunus at ag event 

Cheryl, Muhammad Yunus RSVPed for the gender and ag event Will confirm so S can acknowledge 
him if appropriate. 

Other potential acknowledgements: Russ Carnhan, A/S Brimmer, A/S Fernandez, Melanne, Kris B. 

Let me know what time you want to be briefed tomorrow; our walkthrough is at 5pm. We heard from 
the DCM in Tanzania that Kikwete intends to accept. Megan is still working on both the ag and 
nutrition remarks. 

Thanks, Cindy 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05788770 Date: 12/31/2015 


	Page 1

